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John E. Blenn, Ph.D.

U.8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Nuciear Materials and Sateguards Branch
Region |

King ot Prusela P4 19406

Dear Ir. Glenn:

Hereln I notity you of:
1. The transter of all ot our |icensed materials to boston College;

2. Our request tor termination of of our NRD Material License.

This notification ard reguest are attached in the form of:

a) Lompleted and signed Certificate of Disposition of Materials:

b Copy of our license (Z sheets).

Thank you for your attention to this matter. | shal! appreciate hearing +rom you to tne

ettect that the transter i1s approved and that our license has been terminated at our
request ,

Sincerely,

C:‘."

cc: Dr. beorge
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